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DATE: September 27,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Iy& 
Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings -Electric Utility Service to No 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons 
regarding the provision of electric utility service to No Name Key residents has been scheduled 
for the following time and place: 

Friday, September 30, 201 1 at 10:30 a.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 382D 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Attendance is not required, but all interested persons are encouraged to attend. 

Interested persons may participate by telephone in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808- 
6959, Conference Code 4136208. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call 
Martha C. Brown at (850) 413-6187. 
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NO NAME KEY ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICE 

SEPTEMBER 30,201 1 

CONFERENCE CALL AGENDA 

1. Appearances 

2. Introduction from Commission Staff - why the Commission is involved in 
this matter 

3. Introductory remarks from participants, if any 

4. Topics for Discussion 

A. 

B. Chapter 366, F.S. 

Jurisdiction to decide who has jurisdiction 

C. Preemption 

D. 

E. 

The Territorial Agreement, Commission Order No. 910765-EU 

State Action Immunity for Horizontal Divisions of Territory - Active 
Supervision 

F. Any Other Issues 

5 .  How to Proceed 

6. Closing Comments 


